
 

 

Freedom of Information Request 
 

 
Reference Number: EPUT.FOI.21.2081 
Date Received:  28th June 2021 
 

 
Information Requested: 
 

1. How many employees are at your organisation? 
5,609 contracted employees 

  
2. How many mobile phone and mobile broadband (data only) connections do 

you currently have? 
5,301 

 
3. What is the split between mobile phone and mobile broadband 

connections? 
Voice 3,768      Data 1,533 

 
4. Who is your mobile phone network provider? 

EE 
 

5. Did you switch providers on your last renewal? 
No 

 
6. Please provide a monthly breakdown of your total mobile phone contract 

costs for the past 12 months, and state whether VAT has been included in 
the numbers given. 
 
Approximate Costs excluding VAT: 

June 2020 £50k 

July 2020 £49k 

August 2020 £50k 

September 2020 £51k 

October 2020 £50k 

November 2020 £50k 

December 2020 £50k 

January 2021 £51k 

February 2021 £53k 

March 2021 £61k 

April 2021 £57k 

May 2021 £60k 

June 2021 £61k 

 
7. Does your contract include a hardware, tech or transformation fund? 

Yes 
 

8. If the answer to question 7 is yes, what was the value of the fund upon the 
signing of the current contract? 
Extended in 2019 and was approximately £200k 



 

 

  
9. How have you sourced the contract? 

CCS Framework  
 

10. What is the contract term length? 
3 years 

 
11. How long do you have remaining on your current contract? 

1 year 
  

12. Who is the primary contact for this contract? 
Adam Whiting, Deputy Director of ITT, Business Analysis & Reporting 

 

 
Publication Scheme: 
 
As part of the Freedom of Information Act all public organisations are required to proactively 
publish certain classes of information on a Publication Scheme.  A publication scheme is a 
guide to the information that is held by the organisation.  EPUT’s Publication Scheme is 
located on its Website at the following link https://eput.nhs.uk 


